DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

11 March 2016

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL ARMED FORCES PERSONNEL WITH DUTY AT KEESLER
AFB, NCBC GULFPORT, AND CRTC GULFPORT

FROM: 81 TRW/CV
SUBJECT: Off-Limits List

1. The following establishments have been declared “Off-Limits” to all Armed Forces personnel
by the Armed Forces Disciplinary Control Board:

Biloxi:
Club Veaux (834 Howard Ave)
Ya-Ya’s (2751 Pass Rd)

Gulfport:

Blue Envy Night Club (2909 26th Ave)
Herbal Alternatives (1909 East Pass Rd)
Herbal Alternatives (11530 U.S. Hwy 49)
Rooney’s Irish Pub (1316 27th Ave)

Ocean Springs:

Foster’s Martial Arts (2550 Bienville Blvd)
Exception: Armed Forces personnel and their families who are currently under contract
may complete the duration of that initial contract, as this order does not legally relieve
members of their contractual duties to that contract. Members are prohibited, however,
from entering into new contracts after the date of this order.

2. Service members are ordered not to enter or patronize these off-limits establishments or their
locations. This restriction does not apply to Armed Forces police on duty or others on official
business. Violations of this order are punishable under Article 92, Uniform Code of Military
Justice.

3. This letter supersedes the previous Off-Limits List, dated 21 April 2015.

DENNIS G. SCARBORGUGH, Colonel, USAF
Vice Commander, 81st Training Wing



